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Malave, Erin

From: Matthew Thorn [mthorn@prestinaegele.com]
Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 12:46 FM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Joseph Romano; Keith Gazes; Michael Giordano
Subject: Doc. No. P100000680707 - PLEASE EXPEDITE!
Dear Sir / Madam, ————

Please update your records to show the above referenced document number for Quality Importers Trading
Co. Inc. as noted below.

The EIN number should be 11-3533709. It is listed on the web site as “NONE”. Please make these
adjustments as soon as possible.

Regards,
Matt
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Matt Thorn Jr., CPA

Manager

Presti & Naegele

225 West 35th Street, 16th Floor
NY, NY 10001

Direct Dial: 646-380-4977

Cell: 917-734-1401

Office Tel: 212-736-0055, x-4977
Fax: 646-810-5752
mthorn@prestinacgele.com
www.prestinaggele.com

With offices in Long Island, NY and Philadelphia, PA

DISCLAIMER: Disclaimer under 1RS Circular 230: Unless we expressly state otherwise in this message, nothing contained in this
massage is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or used (i) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding tax-
related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (i) by any person to pramote, market or to recommend any Federal tax
transaction or matter addressed in this message.

NOTICE: The contents of this email and any attachments to it may contain privileged and confidential infarmation from Presti &
Naegele. This information is only for the viewing or use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of, or the taking of any action in reliance upon, the information
contained in this e-mait, or any of the attachments to this e-mail, is strictly prohibited and that this e-mail and all of the
attachments to this e-mail, if any, must be immediately returned to Presti & Naegele or destroyed and, in either case, this e-
mail and all attachments to this e-mail must be immediately deleted from your computer without making any copies hereof. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please netify Presti & Naegele by e-mail immediately.
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